

**RON SATTAR** Chicago, IL (773) 793 9967 Ron@SattarGroup.com  
Specializing in the area of Web Development, specifically in ColdFusion and Project Development.

I have been doing contract work for the past 20 years. I have worked in many stages of projects. Defining the project specifications, architecture and programmed projects from hardware to software, full cycle. Specifically, I have managed the projects with other developers/graphic artists and always consult the end user at periodic times of the project as a QC measure to find best solutions and fulfill their expectations and needs.

## **Employment History**

### **Merchandise Mart**

Lead Developer / Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois February 2011 – May 2012

Discussed with different departments to find their requirements. Programmed the code Cold Fusion. Created a multi level CMS application, which allows access via administration, marketing, exhibitors and public different levels of access. Upload functionality of excel files to update database information to be used for multiple shows which streams lines the process of new shows. This project was off site and worked remotely.

### **IBM/SPSS**

Developer

Chicago, IL April 2010 – December 2010

Collaborated with client to find requirements

Programmed in accordance with the requirement

Programming using ColdFusion, JS, mySql and AJAX

### **MindSource**

Web Architect/Developer

Glencoe, IL September 2009 – April 2010

Took over a project and continued the project

Setting up the architecture for the project

Programming the site in Cold Fusion and set up the Relational Database

Collaborating with a graphical artist to integrate flash and graphic design

Create an ecommerce site online

### **US Census Bureau**

OOSA Supervisor

Chicago, Illinois March 2010 – April 2010

Manage of the administration department in the northwest side of Chicago bureau of the 2010 Census. Roles included managing, training, quality check, supervising people. I was trained and certified in various skills such as finger printing and checking for selective service. Signing payroll and various paperwork.

### **EShots**

Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois April 2009 – June 2009

Customizing cold fusion modules from the specifications from the customer

### **MTSO Consulting**

Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois February 2009 – December 2010

Adding new modules to an existing online wedding online ordering application. Using CF OOP methodology.

### **404FXStudio**

Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois January 2009 – May 2009

ColdFusion developer, creating new modules as needed in an existing online application.

### **World Furniture Mall/ WorldFurnitureMall.com**

Lead Developer / Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois Sept 2008 – May 2009

Collected business requirements, engineered backend infrastructure, mySQL Database, set up the relational database, created a customized back end administration to input products, pictures (automatically adjust to fit the web site), front ends programming, worked with the graphics artist to integrate with the programming, set up the long term maintenance of the site, back up, set up SSL for the whole site and connected it to an customized credit card processing system. Set up a customized mailing list. The site acts like an online shopping cart with zip code verification and login procedures.

### **Chicago Sun-Times / CenterStage.com**

Lead Developer / Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois May 2008 – August 2008

ColdFusion programming. Created a Calendar to integrate venues. Programmed Google Maps / Ajax using database and XML integration.

### **TrippLite**

Lead Developer / Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois January 2008 – February 2008

Set up a CMS application from the ground up, worked with a team of programmers, designers, CSS and Database specialists. Trained two full time Cold Fusion programmers how to implement the new application. Assisted in setting up the Cold Fusion application on the virtual server. Implemented YUI AJAX programming techniques in the administration section.

### **Merchandise Mart**

Lead Developer / Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, Illinois August 2007 – March 2008

Discussed with different departments to find their requirements. Programmed the code using Flash and Cold Fusion. QA and peer review of various web sites. Lead Developer of the web site viewrooms.com

### **General Dynamics**

Cold Fusion Developer/QA June 2007 – August 2007

Reviewed documentation, worked with several other programmers, peer reviewed code, Cold Fusion Programming.

### **National Association Boards of Pharmacy**

Cold Fusion Developer/QA

Des Plaines, IL September 2006 – March 2007

Website was written in Cold Fusion. Wrote a customized Content Management System (CMS). Backend database was in Oracle Database and Access Database. Specifications were documented from the different departments that included 4 levels of approval before being published on the Internet. Integration of ActivEdit to make the editing like a word processor via the web browser and also integrated an upload functionality for PDFs and a few other features as defined by the client.

### **Hub International**

Cold Fusion Developer/QA

Chicago, IL May 2006 – November 2007

Website was written in Fuse Box backend msSQL database with a CMS of multiple domain names. I was in charge of updating the existing Cold Fusion, documentation of web site.

### **Roy Talman and Associates**

Cold Fusion Developer

Chicago, IL April 2006 – January 2007

Programming updates to web site / internal application.

### **Haemoscope - Teg Partner**

Web Development

Niles, IL March 2005 – November 2006

Contract Offsite programming. Cold Fusion application development consisting of several modules, calendar of Events, Events Listing, ECommerce of selling of internal products, Resources List (consisting of links and files put up by users), Discussion Forum, Upload Functionality, Company information listing. This project had three levels consisting of an Administrator which had access to all modules and levels - which could add, modify, and delete all information in all the segments. The second level consisting of Companies could only modify the users information and the users could only modify their limited information.

**Nalco Company**

Web Development

Niles, IL June 2002 – July 2008

Cold Fusion application consisting of several modules, several project. Including NalcoRPM, NalcoMeetings, SCPC 204, TheEliteRetreat. Several projects included working with internal and external graphics artist to integrate HTML Form, Cold Fusion modules as the customer requested. Integration of web site to internal conference registration application.

**Rembrandt Studios Photography**

Web Development

Stickney, IL May 2006 – Jan 2008

Cold Fusion e-commerce solution. This application using flash technology and integration with Cold Fusion allow the company to upload photos to the server. The visitors could log in to their own listing and order photo online. The photo would be viewed by a Flash module which the users could view but not be able to download. This was a great asset to the company to prevent images theft.

**BAE SYSTEMS / Computer Science Corporation**

Cold Fusion Developer/QA

Chicago, IL September 2005 – January 2006

Working in a team in programming in Cold Fusion and creating a multi-level access relational database. This program was basically a succession planning for multiple companies, which is an organizational chart of the whole company. Each person in the company could access their own information and top-level individuals can access information in lower level individuals. Super users can run reports/analysis and run backups. I was in the team which was in charge of designing and setting up a relational database, consulting with the client to update the specifications of modules, documenting, QC, programming in Cold Fusion, setting up reports, and setting up the back up process, I used the following programs and tools for this project: Cold Fusion MX, Oracle SQL, DB Solo, Dreamweaver MX.

**Pliant Corporation**

Web Development

Schaumburg, IL April 2005

Cold Fusion programming, updates, documentation, graphics design and layout, produced a flow chart of the complete site.

**Pearson Education**

Web Development

Glenview, IL October 2004

Documented procedures, Graphics manipulation, produced a flow chart of the site, programmed using Cold Fusion with an Oracle 9 back end database, was a part in setting up a new web statistics procedure

## **Medical Media Communications / Cardinal Health Care**

Web Development

Rosemont, IL            January 2003 to February 2004

Web Developer in Cold Fusion and HTML

Manage web site, updates to the website. Created several modules including Calendar of Events, Exam, and Seminar Registration. Updates to the web site in html using Dreamweaver and Cold Fusion as requested by the customer

## **Motorola**

Web Developer

Schaumburg, IL            June 1999 – April 2000

Worked on multiple projects and continue to provide consulting services for maintenance and upgrade phases

Designed and developed several Intranet applications using Cold Fusion development platform

Resolved the company's Y2K incompatibility issues through reengineering their server-fed information system. This project consisted of created a 3-tiered application. Admin, Company and Engineer. Each level had access to specific forms as to weather to view, and/or modify, and/or delete the information. Each request was recorded to the user and ip address for security purposes. Each modification and deletion was recorded in separate table as to what the information was before and what the information was new information.

Designed and developed web based reporting solution to utilize Crystal Reports as an output source.

**West Wood College**

Adjunction Professor

Chicago/Woodridge, IL 2004

Adjunct Professor in Web Development and Science/Math.

**Education****Bachelor of Science**

Major: Biochemistry

University of Illinois at Chicago

**Individual studies in Computer Science**

Computer Science, Graduate College

University of Illinois at Chicago

**Technology Skills**

Web Development Architecture, Design, Development, and Project Management of multi-tiered and database driven web applications, Quality Control

**Programming Languages**

Cold Fusion, HTML, SQL, JavaScript, and FORTRAN

**Database**

Oracle, MS SQL Server, FileMaker Pro, MS Access, MySQL, and Paradox

**Operating Systems**

Linux, Mac OS and MS Windows

**Development Tools**

ColdFusion, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Crystal Reports, MS Office, PDF Scripting, Navicat DB, DB Solo and basic level knowledge of Adobe PhotoShop, Flash, and Illustrator